s

L 10000073705
LT L —

3 200185143132

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phcne #)

[J peckur  [] war [ maw

{Business Entity Name) @/ 3 /

{Document Number)

Certitied Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer

Cffice Use Only




Shoffstall, Lyn

Page 1 of |

From: Summer Bullington [sbullington@verobeachlawyers.com)
Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2010 12:33 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Principal Address

Importance: High

Please change the principal address of M&M Realty Vero, LLC to 720 NE 25th Street, Pompano
Beach, Florida 33064. The Document Number is L10000073705. The mailing address stays the
same, Thanks.

Summer Bullington, Legal Assistant
To John E. Moore, lll, Esquire

LTTT ROSSWAY MOORE

s, TAYLOR & SWAN

ATPURANIT S AND C;ﬂ“a‘dlttilt‘h Al T aw \G\
Modern One Building ¥t/ <E

2101 Indian River Boulevard, Suite 200
Vero Beach, Florida 32960
772-231-4440 phone

772-231-4430 fax

sbultington@verobeachlawyers.com

THIS COMMUNICATION, ALONG WITH ANY ATTACHMENTS, MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS CONFIDENTIAL, PRIVILEDGED OR OTHERWISE EXEMPT
FROM DISCLOSURE. IF YOU ARE NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT OR A PERSON RESPONSBILE FOR DELIVERING IT TO THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE
HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY DISCLOSURE, COPYING, PRINTING, DISTRIBUTION, FORWARDING, OR USE OF ANY INFORMATION CONTAINED IN OR
ATTACHED TO THIS E-MAIL IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS E-MAIL IN ERROR, PLEASE IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY US BY RETURN E-MAIL
OR TELEPHONE AND DESTROY THE ORIGINAL E-MAIL AND | TS ATTACHMENTS WITHOUT READING, PRINTING, SAVING OR FORWARDING IN ANY
MANNER,

YOUR COOPERATION IS GREATLY APPRECIATED,

ANY DOCUMENTS ATTACHED TO THIS TRANSMISSION MAY CONSTITUTE OUR WORK PROBUCTS.

WE DISCLAIM ANY RESPONSBILITY FOR THE ACCURACY, ENFORCABILTIY OR EFFECTIVENESS OF THESE DOCUMENTS IF THEY ARE IN ANY WAY ALTERED,
USED WITHOUT QUR EXPRESS WRITTEN ASSENT (WHICH ASSENT IS NOT GIVEN BY THIS TRANSMISSION), OR USED IN A CONTEXT OTHER THAN THE
SPECIFIC FACTUAL AND LEGAL CONTEXT IN WHICH THEY WERE PREPARED OR PROVIDED.
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